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July 19, 2018 
 
 
David Aube, P.E.  
Hartman & Majewski Design Group 
120 Vassar Dr SE, Suite 100 
Albuquerque, NM, 87106 
 
 
RE: Sawmill Market 

1909 Bellamah NW 
Grading and Drainage Plan  
Engineer’s Stamp Date: 7/11/18 
Hydrology File: J13D017A 

 
Dear Mr. Aube:  
 
Based on the submittal received 07/11/2018, the Grading and Drainage Plan is not approved for 
Building Permit or SO-19 Permit. The following comments need to be addressed for approval of 
the above referenced project: 
 
Prior to Building Permit/SO-19 Permit: 
 
1. Per the DPM Chapter 22 Section 7: Grading Plan Checklist, 24”x36” is currently the City’s 

standard. This applies to all site plans, Grading & Drainage Plans, Traffic Circulation Plans, 
DRC Plans etc.  

 
2. The SO-19 work needs to be clearly defined. Please callout the sidewalk culverts and provide 

dimensions, inverts in, inverts out, and reference Std Dwg 2236 for their construction. 

3. Add note on the grading plan that “No work shall be performed in the public ROW without 
an approved Work Order or Excavation Permit.” 

4. The ponds described on the drainage plan need to be shown on the grading plan, supported 
with proposed contours, spot elevations, top of pond elevations, and bottom of pond 
elevations. 

5. Build notes for the areas of new paving, paving to remain, gravel-pave, and concrete work 
also need to be provided on the grading plan. Alternatively, if a separate paving plan was 
prepared to describe this work, please provide it. 

6. This project requires an ESC Plan, submitted to the Stormwater Quality Engineer (Curtis 
Cherne PE, ccherne@cabq.gov or 924-3420). 
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7. A Private Facility Drainage Covenant is required for the stormwater quality ponds. The 
original notarized form, exhibit A (legible on 8.5x11 paper), and recording fee ($25, payable 
to Bernalillo County) must be turned into DRC (4th, Plaza del Sol) for routing. Please 
contact Charlotte LaBadie (clabadie@cabq.gov, 924-3996) or Madeline Carruthers 
(mtafoya@cabq.gov, 924-3997) regarding the routing and recording process for covenants. 

Prior to Certificate of Occupancy (For Information): 
 
8. Engineer’s Certification, per the DPM Chapter 22.7: Engineer's Certification Checklist For 

Non-Subdivision is required. 
 
9. The sidewalk culverts must be inspected and approved by storm drain maintenance (Jason 

Rodriguez, jtrodriguez@cabq.gov or 857-8607). 
 
10. The Private Facility Drainage Covenant must be recorded with Bernalillo County and a copy 

included with the drainage certification.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 924-3695 or dpeterson@cabq.gov.  
 
 

Sincerely, 

 
Dana Peterson, P.E. 
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept. 
Development Review Services 
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